

Vice President Andrew Schwebke began the meeting at 6:15 p.m. Wednesday, November 6, 2024

Officers in Attendance:

- President: Rich Mleczko
- Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
- Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca (Not present)
- Secretary: Aimee Domines
- Governor: Ron Scott (Not Present)
- Membership: Mary Mleczko
- Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not Present)
- Activities: Glenn Wagner

Reports:

- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - No new members to report.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - No checks received or written since December
- Secretary Aimee Domines:
 - Nothing new to report
- Governor Ron Scott:
 - Nothing new to report.
- Activities Glenn Wagner: Suggested a variety of activities that he would like to discuss with club members at the general meeting on 1/17/25

Open Discussions:

- Club Drawings:
- Council members discussed continuing the drawings for club shirts/hats and the once-a-year jacket giveaway. All council members present indicated that they would like to continue the drawings.
- Christmas Party December 2025
- Council members suggested having the Christmas party at a restaurant this year. This will be discussed with all members at the general meeting on 1/17/25
- Dining After General Meeting.
 - January 17,2025: Fudruckers

Vice President Andrew Schwebke closed the meeting at 7:30pm on 1/7/2025

Respectfully submitted,

Aimee Domines

Aimee Domines, NMCA Secretary



General Meeting Minutes 1/17/25

Meeting began at 6:30 pm January 17, 2025

Officers in Attendance:

- President: Rich Mleczko
- Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
- Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca
- Secretary: Aimee Domines
- Governor: Ron Scott
- Membership: Mary Mleczko
- Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not present)
- Activities: Glenn Wagner

Reports:

- President Rich Mleczko:
 - Nothing new to report
- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - New member: Larry Leyba: 2000 C5 convertible Pewter: The C5 convertible is Larry's 15th Vette.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - Reported the beginning and ending balance.
 - o Paid some bills: Christmas party expenses: Holiday donation to Roadrunner Food bank
- Secretary Aimee Domines:
 - President Rich Mleczko approved, and Phil Ellison posted, the Executive council notes and minutes on the website.
- Governor Ron Scott:
 - Event in March: Car show and motor cross event: 3/8 & 3/9/25 in Sierra Vista.
 - o Ron also asked if members had any interest in having a Gala in 2026?
- Webmaster Phil Ellison (Not Present): Phil sent an email to Rich asking if anyone wanted to assume the posting on Facebook. He indicated that if no one was interested in assuming the responsibility, that he would take over the Facebook page/posts. President Rich Mleczko asked if anyone was interested. No members responded that they were willing to assume that responsibility.
- Activities Glenn Wagner:
 - Glenn is currently working on a list of activities for members.
 - Rich talked about a tour of Guthrie's shop on 2/8/25. The shop is currently doing a resto mod. Tour would be at 9:00am: Address: 3831 Masthead St. NE. Any members interested could attend brunch at a nearby restaurant after the tour.



1/17/25

Open Discussions:

• Christmas party 12/6/25– Secretary, Aimee Domines, discussed 2 outside venues that Executive council had agreed upon, for the Christmas party this year to be held 12/6/25. The 2 Venus discussed were Isleta Resort & Casino and Embassy Suites. Members were provided with details on both venues and what each had to offer.

- Rich took a poll of members present: Isleta Resort and Casino won the choice for the Club's Christmas party in December. Rich indicated that he would review the menu and discuss the menu items at next month's meeting.
- **Corvette Trivia:** Steve Haydu: **Question:** How many years was the split window Corvette produced? **Answer:** 1 (1963)
- NM Trivia: Glenn Wagner:
 - o Question: What was the principal color of New Mexico's original flag?
 - o Answer: Blue
- 50/50 raffle: \$37 won by Mr. Steve Haydu.
- Drawing for Club apparel: Andrew Schwebke
- Dining After General Meeting:
 - Fuddruckers: 4855 Pan American Fwy, NE
- Next Meetings:
 - Executive February 11, 2025
 - General February 21, 2025

Meeting ended at 7:00 p.m., 01/17/2025.

Respectfully submitted,

Aimee Domines

Aimee Domines, NMCA Secretary